Williamsburg Township Board of Trustees Minutes
August 23, 2010

The Williamsburg Township Board of Trustees metMwonday August 23, 2010 to transact business. @tairBainum
called the special meeting of ZC1-10 to order 806>M, and all joined in the Pledge of Allegiancdhe Flag. Guy
Bainum, Bari Henning and Gary Jordan answereddheall. Also present were Fiscal Officer, GregdV¥. Carson, Mike
Arnold, Yvonne Malott, Pat Rutherford and T. Datddrgess.

Mr. Bainum said that Michael Arnold, owner of Bo&tsad located at 2818 Old State Route 32 had gés tastalled on his
property by BP several years ago, but it was régeigcovered that they were installed on Jamesns@ams property. Mr.
Sammons agreed to sell %2 to Mr. Arnold. Mr. Bairgaid that this parcel needs to be changed froncltural-1 to
Business-1. Mr. Bainum said that the Planning Céssimn approved it on 7-27-10 and the Zoning Corsioisapproved it
on 8-4-10._Mr. Bainum motioned to adopt the zomenge of ZC1-10 on parcel #52-35-08D-038 from Agtigral-1 to
Business-1. Mr. Henning second. All yeas.

The regular meeting of the trustees immediatelip¥etd and started at approximately 6:35 p.m. Prtebe trustees, fiscal
officer, Yvonne Malott, Pat Rutherford, Ken Wyligarl Whiteman, Ed Boll, Brian Tatman, Mary Jane Y&l Sandy
Wesley.

Mr. Jordan motioned to approve the minutes of ds¢ ineeting. Mr. Henning second. All yeddr. Carson presented a
financial report, including a comprehensive accairegxpenditures and receipts and the trusteeptatd.

Mr. Bainum motioned to pay the attached bills. Menning second. All yeas.

Mary Jane West from National Bank & Trust said tthaty like to attend a meeting annually or mongefdesire. She
thanked us for our business and said that they agnuate regularly with Mr. Carson. Mr. Bainum sthdt everything is
going well. Mr. Carson said that he communicatéh the bank on a regular basis and is very hapity their service.

Zoning Report
Mrs. Malott presented a zoning report. She saitiwre received a “survey” from the Middle Eastf@&lanced Growth

Project Land Use Ordinance Inventory. She askedrtistees to help her answer the questions saltlatan fill it out and
send it in. She said that Mr. Stevens on StatddR®r6, owner of the mobile home lot, was burnagj iveek. Mr. Wylie
said that the fire department had issued a burmipdsut they broke several rules involved with then permit, so they shut
them down a couple of times last week. Mr. Wyh&lghat he has tried to contact Mr. Stevens, bantt had any luck. He
said that they were breaking several EPA regulataiso and if they try to burn again, he said teavill turn them over to
the EPA. Mr. Henning said that he had talked to Mevens a few weeks ago and Mr. Stevens saithéhatrs working on
getting the grass mowed, but said that the tra@leroval wasn’'t mentioned in his letter from theimgndepartment. Mr.
Henning said that he told Mr. Stevens that we wagldd to see the trailers removed and it will bessme after the grass is
mowed. Mr. Henning said that he is happy to saedtdumpster has appeared and they are workiotganing it up a little,
but we want to keep watching to see what happbtrsBainum said that there are now 6 or 7 cars enBérger’s property.
Mrs. Malott said that she thinks he is repairinigeotpeople’s cars and using that as his businebstdinadvertising. Mr.
Bainum said that we need to catch him in ordeake thim back to court. Mrs. Malott said that she talked to the assistant
prosecutor about it and he told her that if Mr. d&ris running a business, then he is not in canpé and we can take him
back to court. Mr. Bainum said that we need t@ takirm stance with Mr. Berger and take it backdart. She said that
she will have to visit his property again and tpletures. She said that she will take the Depiigri® with her. Mr.
Bainum asked if we had liability for open wells private property. Mr. Whiteman said that we hailed several wells
over the years. Mr. Henning said that he doe&irktwe can go onto private property and fill aweéilr. Jordan said that
he thinks we should notify the property owner tathem know about it and asked them to take caie ®firs. Malott said
that she will talk to the assistant prosecutor alloafting a letter. Mr. Jordan said that the aguwwill not mow past a fence
on private property when they go onto private prop® mow nuisance lawns. He said that it is emdssing when
township residents ask why a yard was mowed irirthe and not in the back. Mr. Henning said tlnt Health Department
had explained to him that they will only mow therft, because the Health Department is worried aticks and other
health hazards with high grass along roads and danty about the rear, because people won't b&inglby the rear of the
property. Mr. Henning said that he feels we neejdidt start mowing all of the properties ourselaad to mow the rear of
the properties also and to assess the taxes pfoiperty owner. Mr. Jordan said that his hearsgné to the residents who
can't afford it, but we need to be consistent whith law. Mr. Bainum said that the Kendle’s did mihweir yard, but haven't
cleaned up the yard much. He said that he wHltathe village about mowing the right of way tlitcHe said that he will
talk to her again about cleaning up the propely. Jordan said that Chad Graybill accepted therdfi be a zoning
commission member. Mr. Bainum motioned to appGimad Graybill to the zoning commission with an egdierm date of
12-31-2014. Mr. Jordan second. All yeadrs. Malott said that Mr. Tatman looked at tharSper property located next to
the township hall and there is a lot of junk in ek yard. The trustees asked him to put thé isttifie garage and mow it
and we will assess the taxes. Mrs. Malott saitlahaf the appropriate notices have been sent. Hdnning motioned to
enter the Stamper property at 4029 Alexander Ladetake care of the mowing and debris. Mr. Bairsgmond. All yeas.
Mrs. Malott asked the trustees if they had askemiaa at the township association meeting about st do to record
meetings. Mr. Whiteman suggested talking to Torfkéeabout recording devices, because he doesad émmmunication
stuff.

Cemetery & Maintenance Report
Mr. Whiteman said that the F550 was at the Fordetddar over a week and they think that they fipaletermined what was
wrong with it after talking to engineers about gireblem. He said that he thinks we should purclhasextended warranty
for the truck, because it has been towed into lop st least 7 times. Mr. Whiteman said that & been very dangerous
when it dies in the middle of traffic. Mr. Tatmaaid that we have only had this problem in hot Wweat Mr. Whiteman said
that Mrs. Smith on Alexander Lane has had pipe lprob over the years with her pipe under her driyewde said that the
only way to solve the problem is to take out thachesalls, cut the blacktop and take out the oleé@ipd put in a new one.
He said that she doesn't want to do that, so we Iparv “temporary” fixes on the pipe several tintag, he said that it's not
our responsibility to take care of it. It is onbwnship policy to put in new pipes if the propestyner buys the pipe. Mr.
Jordan said that he will follow up with Mrs. SmitMrs. Malott said that John Walker is complainaigput water problems
on his property after the township replaced theaivay pipe on the Berger property. Mr. Tatman #aéd the pipe was




Williamsburg Township Board of Trustees Minutes

August 23, 2010
replaced and it shouldn’t be a problem. Mr. Tatrsaid that they mowed the road along the hike/bikiétoday. Mr. Boll
asked if ODOT would replace culvert pipes on statals like the township does. Mr. Whiteman suggksbntacting
ODOT to find out what they will do.

Emergency Services Report
Mr. Wylie said that he has NIMS training tomorroigit. He said that he contacted Jerry Huerst afixing some of the
computer problems and he is coming tomorrow. Hig theat he would like to see us staff EMS for 24ihdays over the 2
week period when the bridge is out on Main Stré#. said that it would cost an additional 160 mauarhk per week, but it
would help tremendously on response time rather tieeding to rely on volunteers who may have teefrthe detour to get
to the station. The trustees agreed that thisangsod idea.

Mr. Jordan said that he received a document freemlEGates about our worker's comp group rating rogand he talked
to them about the training and they suggestechigatiepartment who had the recent claim take #ieitig. Mr. Wylie said
that he will take the training. Mr. Henning motazhto go into executive session at approximateél® §.m. to discuss
emergency services protocol about an employee.Jdtdan second. All yeaddr. Henning motioned to come out of
executive session at approximately 8:30 p.m. Mirddn second. All yeas.

Mr. Bainum suggested having a special meetingGf f:m. on September 13 to discuss the policy marva Carson said
that he would advertise it appropriately.

Mr. Jordan said that he attended a meeting on Miltdistfork Balanced Growth Project recently antshearning what they
are planning and will attend future meetings. Hid shat the Clermont County Commissioners areihgld meeting at
Williamsburg High School on September 20 and im/itee township, village and schools to make a kmieentation.

Mr. Bainum motioned to adjourn at approximately®Bpim. Mr. Henning second. All yeas.

Fiscal Officer Chairman



